
From: kradzik@formgrey.com <kradzik@formgrey.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:12 AM 
To: Chantal Birnberg <CBirnberg@townoftruckee.com>; 'Martin Wood' <martinwood@scopeinc.net> 
Cc: 'Reza Shera' <rezashera@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Exterior Materials/Colors  
 
Hi Chantal, attached are the most recent fixture sheets.  
Here’s the proposed Exterior Siding and Trim: 

a) Fiber Cement lap siding, smooth, horizontal orientation, 10” lap, painted: Hardie® Plank “Khaki 
Brown” https://www.jameshardie.com/product-catalog/exterior-siding-products/hardie-plank-
lap-siding/smooth/statement-collection-colors/?color=khaki-brown or equal 

b) Fiber Cement board & batten siding, vertical orientation, 12” spacing, painted: Hardie® Panel 
“Light Mist” https://www.jameshardie.com/product-catalog/exterior-siding-products/hardie-
panel-siding/select-cedarmill/statement-collection-colors/?color=light-mist or equal 

c) Fiber Cement shingle siding at gables, painted: Hardie® Shingle or equal; Sherwin Williams 3001 
“Shagbark” or equal 

d) Timber columns, painted: Sherwin Williams 3001 “Shagbark” https://www.sherwin-
williams.com/architects-specifiers-designers/color/find-and-explore-colors/paint-colors-by-
family/SW3001-shagbark or equal 

e) Fascia and eaves/soffits: Fiber Cement panels, painted: White 
f) Metal stair railing and balcony railing; color Black or Charcoal 
g) Windows: white vinyl, low E, clear 
h) Window and Door trim, Fiber Cement, painted: Sherwin Williams 3001 “Shagbark” or equal 

Here’s the Roofing: Asphalt Composition Shingles, fire rated: color “Charcoal Black” 
https://www.certainteed.com/products/residential-roofing-
products/landmark?marketingColor=Charcoal_Black or equal 
 
Let me know if there is anything else you need! 
 
Kay Radzik AIA   
Architect | FormGrey Studio | www.formgrey.com 
400 South Wells Avenue, Reno NV 89502 | 775.843.6866 cell 
8am-5pm M-F 
 


